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Diamond Williams 

From: Marchman, Vickie L. [VLMARCHM@southernco.com] 
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 10:14 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Gulf Power's Inventory Adjustments Flyover 10-14-10 
Attachments: Inventory Adjustments Flyover 10-14-10.pdf 

A. slSusan D. Ritenour 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola FL 32520 
850 444 6231 
Sdriteno@southernco coin 

6. Docket No. 100001-El 

C. 

D. 

Gulf Power Company 

Document consists of 2 pages. 

E. The attached is Gulf Power's Inventory Adjustments Flyover 10-14-10 

Vickie Marchman 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Penoacola FL 32520-0786 
internal 8-420-6696 
external 850-444-6696 
fax 850-444-6026 
email: vlmarchm@.southernco.com 

10/14/2010 



Susan D. Riinour 
Secretary and Treasurer 
and Regulatory Manager 

One Energy Place 
Pensacola, Florida 32520-0781 

lei A50.444.6231 
Fax 850.444.6026 
SORiTENO@soulhernco.com 

ASOUlWERN COMPANY 

October 14,2010 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee. FL 32399-0850 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

RE: Inventory Adjustments 

Please accept this letter as notification of Gulf Power Company’s coal inventory 
adjustments as required by Order No. PSC-97-0359-FOF-El. The attached sheet 
details the survey results and subsequent adjustments. 

Should you have any questions, please call Constance J. Erickson, Comptroller, 
at (850) 444-6384. 

Sincerely, 

vm 

Attachment 

cc wlatt: Florida Public Service Commission 
Sid Matlock 
Mike Barrett 

Constance J. Erickson 
Gulf Power Company 



GULF POWER COMPANY 
COAL INVENTORY ADJUSTMENTS FOR THE PERIOD 

April 2010 - September 2010 

PLANT CREE 
Book Balance Survey Results 
- Tons - Tons 

252,547 254,961 

PLANT SMITH: 
Book Balance Survey Results 
- Tons - Tons 

247,794 253,089 

PLANT SCHOLZ: 
Book Balance Survey Results 

24,480 22,222 
- Tons Tons 

Difference 
- Tons - % 

2,414 0.95 

Difference 
Tons - % - 

5.295 2.09 

Difference 
- Tons % 

(2,258) (10.16) 

Adjustment to Books 
Tons $ 

0 0 

Adjustment to Books 
- Tons $ 

0 0 

Adjustment to Books 
- Tons $ 

(1,592) (208,093) 

Note: 
The surveys of Cflst, Smith and Schob coal on hand were conducted on September 2,2070. 


